Department�
Agency Name�
Address�
Contact Num.�
Fax Number�
Website�
Description�
Types of positions�
�
US Dept. of Agriculture�
Angeles National Forest�
701 N. Santa Anita Avenue, Arcadia, CA 91006-5216�
(626) 574-5233�
(626) 574-5233�
www.usda.gov�
Responsible for the management of Federal forest reserves.�
Archaeologist, geologist, forester, biologist, soil scientist, ranger.�
�
US Dept. of Agriculture�
Agricultural Marketing Service�
7201 E. Arrow Hwy, Suite F, Covina, CA 91722-2103�
(626) 732-9178�
(626) 732-0159�
www.usda.gov�
Administers standardization, grading, inspection, certification, market news, marketing orders research, and promotion.�
Agricultural commodity grader agricultural commodity aid, inspectors.�
�
US Dept. of Agriculture�
APHIS, PPQ�
9610 La Cienga, Inglewood, CA 90301�
(310) 215-2597�
(310) 215-2054�
www.usda.gov�
Conduct regulatory and control program to protect and improve animal and plant health.�
Agricultural inspector and support staff.�
�
US Dept. of Agriculture�
Food and Nutrition Service�
360 E. 2nd Street Suite 706, Los Angeles, CA 90012�
(213) 894-7834�
(213) 894-7838�
www.usda.gov.�
Ensures access to nutritious, healthful diets for all Americans.�
Food program specialist, administrative support.�
�
Dept. of Commerce�
Minority Business Development Agency�
9660 Flair Drive, El Monte, CA 91731�
(626) 453-8636�
(626) 453-8640�
www.doc.gov�
Develops and coordinates a national program for minority business enterprise.�
Business development specialist.�
�
Dept. of Commerce�
National Marine Fisheries Service�
501 W. Ocean Blvd. Suite 4200, Long Beach, CA 90802-4213�
(562) 980-4001�
(562) 980-4018�
www.doc.gov�
Conducts an integrated program of management, research and services related to the protection of marine species.�
Biologist, administrative, scientist.�
�
Dept. of Commerce�
National Weather Service�
520 N. Elevar Street, Oxnard, CA 93030�
(805) 988-6615�
(805) 988-6613�
www.doc.gov�
Responsible for the reporting of the weather of the United States.�
Meteorologist, electrical technicians, administrative.�
�
Dept. of Commerce�
Bureau of the Census�
15350 Sherman Way, Suite 300, Van Nuys, CA 91406-4224�
(818) 904-6393�
(818) 904-6427�
www.doc.gov�
Conducts a census of the population every 10 years, provides statistical results of the census to the public.�
Census 2000 positions (temporary), Field representative, statistician.�
�
Dept. of Commerce�
Bureau of Export Administration, Western Region�
3300 Irvine Avenue Suite 345, Newport Beach, CA 92360�
(949) 660-0144�
(949) 660-4952�
www.doc.gov�
Directs the Nation's export control policy. Processes license applications, conducts foreign availability studies to determine when products should be decontrolled and enforcing U.S. export control laws�
Export specialist.�
�
Export-Import Bank of the U.S.�
Export-Import Bank of the U.S.�
One World Trade Center, Suite 1670, Long Beach, CA 90831�
(562) 980-4585�
(562) 980-4590�
www.exim.gov�
Maintains U.S. jobs by financing exports of the Nation's goods and services.�
Business development officer, business development assistant.�
�
Commission on Civil Rights�
Commission on Civil Rights�
3660 Wilshire Blvd., Los Angeles, CA 90010�
(213) 894-3437�
(213) 894-0508�
www.ccr.gov�
Collects and studies information on discrimination or denial of equal protection in the administration of justice.�
Analyst.�
�
US Commodity Futures Trading Commission�
Commodity Futures Trading Commission�
10900 Wilshire Blvd., Suite 400, Los Angeles, CA 90024�
(310) 235-6783�
(310) 235-6782�
www.cftc.gov�
Promotes healthy economic growth, protects the rights of customers, and ensures fairness and integrity in the marketplace through regulation of futures trading�
Attorney, investigator, support staff.�
�
Corporation of National Service�
Corporation for National and Community Service�
11000 Wilshire Blvd., Suite 670, Los Angeles, CA 90024�
(310) 235-7421�
(310) 235-7422�
www.cns.gov�
Engages all Americans in community based service which addresses the Nation's educational, human, public safety and environmental needs to achieve direct and demonstrable results.�
State program specialist, support staff�
�
U.S. Courts�
Bankruptcy Court�
255 East Temple Street, Los Angeles, CA 90012�
(213) 894-6244�
(213) 894-0225�
www.cacd.uscourts.gov�
Handles all cases arising in or related to bankruptcy.�
Law clerk, accountant, office clerk, secretarial, computer specialist.�
�
U.S. Courts�
U.S. District Court, Western Division�
312 N. Spring Street, Los Angeles, CA 90012�
(213) 894-4445�
(213) 894-4422�
www.cacd.uscourts.gov�
Trial court of general Federal jurisdiction.�
�
�
U.S. Courts�
Circuit Court of Appeals�
125 S. Grand Avenue, Pasadena, CA 91105�
(626) 583-7000�
(626) 583-7018�
www.ca9.uscourts.gov�
Appeals court.�
Law clerks, deputy clerks, court secretaries, and technical support.�
�
U.S. Courts�
U.S. Probation Office�
312 N. Spring Street, Room 600, Los Angeles, CA 90012�
(213) 894-3600�
(213) 894-3627�
None�
Reports to their respective court information concerning pretrial release of persons charged with Federal offenses.�
Probation officer, probation clerk, support staff.�
�
U.S. Courts�
Federal Public Defender�
321 East 2nd Street, Los Angeles, Ca 90012�
(213) 894-2854�
(213) 894-0081�
None�
Provides counsel in Federal criminal cases for individuals who are unable to afford adequate representation.�
Attorney, paralegal, secretarial, clerk, investigator.�
�
U.S. Courts�
Pre-Trial Services Office�
312 N. Spring Street, Room 754, Los Angeles, CA 90012�
(213) 894-3076�
(213) 894-0231�
None�
�
Pretrial services officer, clerical, support staff (personnel, budget, procurement, quality).�
�
Dept. of Defense�
Armed Forces Radio and Television Service Broadcast Center�
1363 Z Street, Bldg. 2730, March ARB, CA 92518�
(909) 413-2201�
(909) 413-2234�
www.dodmedia.osd.mil�
The broadcast element of the military.  Provides and distributes radio and television information oversees.�
Budget analyst, audio-visual production specialist, & computer specialist.�
�
Dept of Defense�
Defense Office of Hearings and Appeals�
21820 Burbank Blvd. Suite 235, Woodland Hills, CA 91367�
(818) 887-0409�
(818) 887-9905�
www.defenselink.mil/osd/doha�
Hearings office.�
Attorney, administrative law judge.�
�
Dept of Defense�
Defense Contract Management District West�
222 North Sepulveda Blvd., El Segundo, CA 90245-4320�
(310) 335-4400�
(310) 335-3101�
www.dcmdw.dla.mil�
Manages contracts awarded by the Dept. of Defense, other federal agencies, and foreign governments.�
Offices located in Los Angeles, Orange, San Diego, and Venture County.�
�
Dept of Defense�
Defense Contract Audit Agency�
16700 Valley View Avenue, Suite 300, La Mirada, CA 90638�
(714) 228-7001�
(714) 228-7089�
www.dcaa.mil�
Performs necessary contract audits for the Department of Defense.�
Auditor, administrative support.�
�
Dept of Defense�
Defense Commissary Agency�
3401 Acacia Street, McClellan AFB, CA 95652-1154�
(916) 569-4697�
(916) 569-4695�
None�
Responsible for providing an efficient commissary system for selling groceries & supplies at low prices to members of the military.�
Warehouse workers, managers, and commissary manager.�
�
Dept of Defense�
Defense Criminal Investigative Services-Western Field Office�
26722 Plaza, Suite 130, Mission Viejo, CA 92691-6300�
(949) 643-4191�
(949) 643-4769�
www.dodig.osd.mil�
Investigates fraud against the government.�
Investigator, administrative support staff.�
�
Dept of Defense�
Los Angeles Military Entrance Processing Station�
5051 Rodeo Road, Los Angeles, CA 90016�
(323) 292-3111�
�
None�
Processing of military personnel for military service-all branches.�
Budget analyst, military personnel clerk, medical health tech, & education specialist.�
�
Dept of Defense�
Defense Investigative Services�
One World Trade Center, Suite 622, Long Beach, CA 90802�
(562) 435-3802�
(562) 435-1473�
www.infolink.dss.mil�
Conducts all personnel security investigations for DOD components & other US Government agencies.�
Investigator, industrial security specialist, computer specialist.�
�
Dept of Defense�
HQ Air Force Space and Missile System�
2430 E. El Segundo Blvd, Los Angeles, CA 90245�
(310) 363-1971�
(310) 363-3859�
www.af.mil�
�
�
�
Dept of Defense�
Air Force Flight Test Center�
1 South Rosemond Blvd., Edwards AFB, CA 93524�
(661) 277-2140�
(661) 277-7593�
www.af.mil�
Flight test center�
Engineer, clerks (need official rating from OPM)�
�
Dept of Defense�
Air Force Public Affairs�
10880 Wilshire Blvd. Room 1240, Los Angeles, CA 90024�
(310) 235-7511�
(310) 235-7500�
www.af.mil or www.pa.hq.af.mil/pan�
Public affairs�
Public affairs specialist, administrative officer�
�
Dept of Defense�
Air Force 30th Space Wind�
747 Nebraska Avenue Suite A200-1, Vanderburg AFB, CA 93437-6261�
(805) 734-8232�
(805) 734-8232�
www.af.mil�
�
Engineers, computer specialist, clerical�
�
Dept of Defense�
Army 63rd Regional Support Command�
P.O. Box 3001, Los Alamitos, CA 90702-1301�
(562) 795-2155�
(562) 795-2812�
www.army.mil�
�
Budget analyst, information management specialist.�
�
Dept of Defense�
Army West Los Angeles Reserve Center�
1250 Federal Avenue, Los Angeles, CA 90025�
(310) 235-4206�
(310) 235-4276�
www.army.mil�
Army reserve- supports active duty military�
Mil tech, supply, maintenance personnel.�
�
Dept of Defense�
Army Recruiting-Los Angeles�
5051 Rodeo Road, Los Angeles, Ca 90016-4793�
(323) 293-3700�
(323) 938-8439�
www.army.mil�
Recruiting center�
Administrative positions�
�
Dept of Defense�
Army Corps of Engineers�
911 Wilshire Blvd, Suite 1550, Los Angeles, CA 90016-4793�
(213) 452-3961�
(213) 452-4214�
www.army.mil�
�
�
�
Dept of Defense�
Naval Air Warfare Center Weapons Division�
1 Administration Circle, China Lake, CA 93555-6001�
(760) 939-2201�
(760) 939-2903�
www.navy.mil�
�
Engineers, scientist�
�
Dept of Defense�
Naval Air Warfare Center Weapons Division�
521 9th Street, Point Mugu, CA 93042-5001�
(805) 989-7113�
(805) 989-8829�
www.navy.mil�
�
Engineers, scientist, administrative support�
�
Dept of Defense�
Naval Air Weapons Station�
Point Mugu, CA 93042-5001�
(805) 989-7903�
(805) 989-7906�
www.navy.mil�
�
Plumber, mechanic, electronic technician, office support�
�
Dept of Defense�
Navy Public Affairs Office�
10880 Wilshire Blvd., Rm 1220, Los Angeles, Ca 90024�
(310) 235-7481�
(310) 235-7856�
www.navy.mil�
Public affairs office�
Only one civilian position which is administrative�
�
Dept of Defense�
Naval Weapons Support Facility�
800 Seal Beach Blvd., Seal Beach, Ca 90740-5000�
(562) 626-7301�
(562) 626-7900�
www.navy.mil�
�
�
�
Dept of Defense�
Naval Surface Warfare Center�
4363 Missile Way 13, Pt. Hueneme, CA 93043-4307�
(805) 982-8239�
(805) 982-8244�
www.navy.mil�
�
�
�
Dept of Defense�
Naval Construction Battalion Center�
Building 1000, 23rd Street, Pt. Hueneme, CA 93043-4307�
(805) 982-4741�
(805) 982-5819�
www.navy.mil�
�
�
�
Dept of Defense�
Marine Corps Air Station, Miramar�
P.O. Box 45200, San Diego, CA 92145-2001�
(619) 577-4833�
(619) 577-1272�
www.usmc.mil�
Marine air station�
Cashier, food service worker, bartender, waitress, clerical�
�
Dept of Defense�
Marine Corps Public Affairs�
10880 Wilshire Blvd., Sutie 1230, Los Angeles, CA 90024�
(310) 235-7272�
(310) 235-7274�
www.usmc.mil�
Public affairs office�
NO CIVILIAN POSITIONS�
�
Dept of Defense�
Naval and Marine Corps Reserve Center�
6337 Balboa Blvd., Encino, CA 91316�
(818) 705-1318�
(818) 996-5483�
www.usmc.mil�
�
NO CIVILIAN POSITIONS�
�
Dept of Education�
Office of the Inspector General�
501 W. Ocean Blvd., Suite 1200, Long Beach, CA 90802-4213�
(562) 980-4132�
(562) 980-4143�
www.ed.gov�
Establishes policy for, administers, and coordinates most Federal assistance to education.�
�
�
EEOC�
Equal Employment Opportunity Commission�
255 E. Temple St., 4th Floor, Los Angeles, Ca 90112�
(800) 669-4000�
�
www.eeoc.gov�
Eliminates discrimination based on race, color, religion, sex, national origin, disability, or age in hiring, and all other terms.�
Investigator, trial attorney, attorney examiner, legal technician, paralegal.�
�
FCC�
Federal Communications Commission�
18000 Studebaker Road, #660, Cerritos, CA 90703�
(562) 865-0598�
(562) 865-0736�
www.fcc.gov�
Regulates interstate and foreign communications by radio, television, wire, satellite and cable.�
Compliance specialist, office assistant, electronic technician.�
�
FEMA�
Federal Emergency Management Agency�
75 N. Fair Oaks Ave., Pasadena, Ca 91102-6020�
(626) 431-3000�
(626) 431-3875�
www.fema.gov�
The central agency within the Federal Government for emergency planning, preparedness, & mitigation.�
Division is in a close out phase.  Infrastructure specialist, hazard mitigation specialist.�
�
FMC�
Federal Maritime Commission�
P.O. Box 3164, 300 S. Ferry Street, 1018, Terminal Island Station, San Pedro, CA 90731�
(310) 514-4905�
(310) 514-3931�
www.fmc.gov�
Responsible for the regulation of shipping in the foreign trades of the United States.�
�
�
FMCS�
Federal Mediation and Conciliation Service�
501 W. Ocean Blvd., Suite 5400, Long Beach, CA 90802�
(562) 980-3553�
(562) 980-3269�
www.fmcs.gov�
Assist labor and management in the resolving disputes in collective bargaining contract negotiation.�
Mediator�
�
FTC�
Federal Trade Commission�
10877 Wilshire Blvd., Suite 700, Los Angeles, CA 90024�
(310) 824-4343�
(310) 824-4380�
www.ftc.gov�
Maintain competitive enterprise as the keystone of the American economic system.  Prevents monopolies & restraints on trade.�
Attorney, investigators, economist.�
�
GAO�
General Accounting Office�
350 S. Figueroa, Suite 1010, Los Angeles, CA 90071�
(213) 830-1100�
(213) 830-1180�
www.gao.gov�
Agency is the investigative arm of the Congress and is charged with examining all matters relating to the public fund.�
�
�
GSA�
General Services Administration�
888 S. Figueroa, Los Angeles, CA 90071�
(213) 894-3353�
(213) 894-6629�
www.gsa.gov�
Provides economical and efficient management of Government property and records.�
Realty specialist, architect, engineer, support staff.�
�
GSA�
Federal Protective Service�
255 E. Temple, Room 1240, Los Angeles, CA 90012�
(213) 894-0290�
(213) 894-3767�
www.gsa.gov�
Develops and administers guidelines and standards for uniformed force operations, and investigates criminal offenses.�
Federal officers, support staff.�
�
GPO�
Government Printing Office�
12501 E. Imperial Highway, Suite 110, Norwalk, CA 90650-3136�
(562) 863-1708�
(562) 863-8701�
www.access.gpo.gov�
Produces, procures, and disseminates printed and electronic publications of the Congress.�
Printing specialist, printing technician, office assistant.�
�
HHS�
Public Health Service Employee Health Unit�
255 E. Temple, Los Angeles, CA 90012�
(213) 894-3208�
(213) 894-6851�
www.hhs.gov�
Conducts broad-based public health assessments designed to anticipate future public health issues and problems.�
For a position at this location contact: Professional Performance Group


7272 Wurzbach Road


Suite 1504


San Antonio, Texas  78240�
�
HHS�
Food and Drug Administration�
19900 MacArthur, Suite 300, Irvine, Ca 92612-2445�
(949) 798-7714�
(949) 798-7715�
www.fda.gov�
Ensure that food is safe, biological products, and medical devices are safe and effective.�
Consumer safety officer, compliance officer, administrative support�
�
HUD�
L.A. Housing and Urban Development�
611 W. 6th Street, Suite 800, Los Angeles, CA90017�
(213) 894-8007�
(213) 894-8107�
www.hud.gov�
Principal Federal agency responsible for programs concerned with the Nation's housing needs.�
Community builders, auditors, architect, underwriters, budget analyst.�
�
HUD�
Santa Ana HUD Home Ownership Center�
1600 N. Broadway, Suite 100, Santa Ana, CA 92706-3927�
(888) 827-5605�
(714) 796-1281�
www.hud.gov�
Principal Federal agency responsible for programs concerned with the Nation's housing needs.�
Community builders, administrative support.�
�
Dept. of Interior�
US Fish and Wildlife Service, Law Enforcement Division�
370 Amapola Avenue Suite, Torrance, CA 90501�
(310) 328-1516�
(310) 328-6399�
www.doi.gov/avads/index.html�
Conserve, protects and enhances fish and wildlife and their habitats.�
Fishery biologist, general biologist, refuge manager, outdoor recreation specialist.�
�
Dept of Interior�
National Park Service - Santa Monica Mountains�
401 West Hillcrest Drive, Thousand Oaks, Ca 91360-4207�
(805) 370-2300�
(805) 370-1850�
www.doi.gov/avads/index.html�
Preserving, protecting and managing the natural, cultural, historical and recreational areas of the National Park System.�
Archeologist, public information specialist, biological science technician, ecologist.�
�
United States Information  Agency�
Voice of America�
11000 Wilshire Blvd., Los Angeles, CA 90024�
(310) 235-7227�
(310) 479-3502�
www.voa.gov/personnel.html�
Strengthens foreign understanding and support for U.S. policies and actions through international radio broadcast.�
Broadcasters (radio, on air), technical, secretarial.�
�
Dept of Justice�
Inspector General�
330 N. Brand Blvd. Suite 655, Glendale, CA 91203�
(818) 543-1172�
(818) 637-5082�
www.usdoj.gov�
Investigates alleged violations of fraud, abuse and integrity that govern DOJ employees, grantees and contractors.�
Investigators and administrative.�
�
Dept of Justice�
United States Marshals�
312 N. Spring Street, Room G-23, Los Angeles, CA 90012�
(213) 894-2724�
(213) 894-2724�
www.usdoj.gov�
Protect federal courts, judges, attorneys and jurors; apprehends most federal fugitives; operates the witness protection program.�
Marshall and administrative.�
�
Dept of Justice�
Office of the United States Trustee�
221 N. Figueroa St., Suite 800, Los Angeles, CA 90012�
(213) 894-0405�
(213) 894-2603�
www.usdoj.gov�
Acts in the public interest to protect and preserve the integrity of the bankruptcy system.�
Attorney-advisor, bankruptcy analyst, legal clerk, paralegal.�
�
Dept of Justice�
Federal Bureau of Investigations�
11000 Wilshire Blvd., Suite 1700, Los Angeles, CA 90024�
(310) 996-3300�
(310) 996-3304�
www.fbi.gov & www.fbijobs.com�
Investigates violations of federal laws.�
Administrative, auto repair, investigative (agents).�
�
Dept of Justice�
Drug Enforcement Agency�
255 E. Temple St., 20th Floor, Los Angeles, CA 90012�
(213) 894-4825�
(213) 894-0157�
www.usdoj.gov�
Enforces drug laws and regulations by suppressing major trafficking organizations.�
Agents, administrative, diversion investigators, intelligence research.�
�
Dept of Justice�
United States Penitentiary�
3901 Klein Blvd., Lompoc, CA 93436�
(805) 735-2771�
(805) 737-0295�
www.bop.gov�
Operates the federal prisons.�
Medical doctors, physician assistants, correctional officer, nurse.�
�
Dept of Justice�
Federal Correctional Institution, Bureau Of Prisons�
3600 Guard Road, Lompoc, CA 93436�
(805) 736-4154�
(805) 736-7163�
www.bop.gov�
Operates the federal prisons.�
Medical doctors, physician assistants, correctional officer, nurse.�
�
Dept of Justice�
Bureau Of Prisons/Federal Correctional Institution�
1299 Seaside Avenue, P.O.Box 3244, Terminal Island, CA 90731-0207�
(310) 831-8961�
(310) 732-5335�
www.bop.gov�
Operates the federal prisons.�
Medical doctors, physician assistants, correctional officer, nurse.�
�
Dept of Justice�
Community Corrections Federal Bureau of Prisons�
501 W. Ocean Blvd. Suite 3220, Long Beach, CA 90802-4221�
(562) 980-3541�
(562) 980-3543�
www.bop.gov�
Operates the community corrections centers.�
Case manager, legal instrument examiner, and community correction manager.�
�
Dept of Justice�
Metropolitan Detention Center, Bureau of Prisons�
535 N. Alameda Street, Los Angeles, CA 90053-1500�
(213) 485-0439�
(213) 253-9526�
www.bop.gov�
Operates the federal prisons.�
Correctional officer, support staff.�
�
Dept of Justice�
United States Attorney�
U.S. Courthouse, 312 Spring Street, Room 1269, Los Angeles, CA 90012�
(213) 894-2434�
(213) 889-4014�
www.usdoj.gov �
The nation's litigator; represents the federal government in legal matters.�
Attorney, paralegal, administrative office support, legal secretary, investigator, analyst.�
�
Dept of Justice�
Community Relations Service�
888 South Figueroa Street, Suite 1880, Los Angeles, CA 90017�
(213) 894-2941�
(213) 894-2880�
www.usdoj.gov�
Prevent and resolve community conflicts.�
Mediators.�
�
Dept of Justice�
National Border Patrol Office (Immigration and Naturalization Service)�
P.O. Box 30080, Laguna Nigel, CA 92607-0080�
(949) 360-2999�
(949) 360-3135�
www.ins.usdoj.gov�
Controls the entry of aliens into the U.S.�
Border patrol agent.�
�
Dept of Justice�
Executive Office for Immigration Review�
606 S. Olive Street , 15th Floor, Los Angeles, CA 90014�
(213) 894-0645�
(213) 894-5196�
www.ins.usdoj.gov�
�
Immigration judge, legal technician, administrative support staff.


Judicial law clerks are hired through the Attorney General's Honor Program�
�
Dept of Justice�
Administrative Center: Immigration and Naturalization Service�
P.O. Box 30080, Laguna Nigel, CA 92607-0080�
(949) 360-3124�
(949) 360-3138�
www.ins.usdoj.gov�
Immigration.�
�
�
Dept  of Justice�
Western Region Immigration and Naturalization Service�
P.O. Box 30080, Laguna Nigel, CA 92607-0080�
(949) 360-2995�
(949) 360-3081�
www.ins.usdoj.gov�
�
�
�
Dept of Justice�
Asylum, Immigration and Naturalization Service�
P.O. Box 65015, Anaheim, Ca 92815-5015�
(714) 635-0126�
(714) 635-9136�
www.ins.usdoj.gov�
�
�
�
Dept of Justice�
District Office, Immigration and Naturalization Service�
300 N. Los Angeles St.  Room 6676, Los Angeles, CA 90012�
(213) 894-4627�
(213) 894-2972�
www.ins.usdoj.gov�
Immigration.�
Criminal investigator, deportation officer, adjudication’s officer, immigration inspector.�
�
Dept of Justice�
Western Service Center, Immigration and Naturalization Service�
24000 Avila Road, 2nd Floor, Laguna Nigel, CA 92656�
(949) 360-2733�
(949) 643-1538�
www.ins.usdoj.gov�
�
Criminal investigator, deportation officer, adjudication's officer, immigration inspector.�
�
Dept of Labor�
Pension, Welfare, Benefits Administration (PWBA)�
790 E. Colorado Blvd, Suite 514, Pasadena, CA 91101�
(626) 583-7862�
(626) 583-7845�
www.dol.gov�
PWBA enforces standards designed to protect pension and other benefits.�
Pension investigator, pension benefit advisor, administrative support.�
�
Dept of Labor�
Office of Labor-Management Standards�
3660 Wilshire Blvd., Room 708, Los Angeles, CA 90010�
(213) 252-7508�
(213) 252-7728�
www.dol.gov�
Regulates internal union procedures.�
Labor investigator and administrative support�
�
Dept of Labor�
Employment Standards Admin. - Wage & Hour Division�
300 South Glendale Avenue, Suite 400, Glendale, CA 91205�
(213) 894-2685�
(213) 894-6845�
www.dol.gov�
Administers programs designed to protect low wageworkers as provided by the Fair Labor Standards Act.�
Investigator, administrative support�
�
Dept of Labor�
Office of Federal Contracts Compliance Programs�
11000 Wilshire Blvd.,  Suite 8103, Los Angeles, CA 90024�
(310) 235-6805�
(310) 235-6853�
www.dol.gov�
Ensures that government contractors promote affirmative action and equal employment opportunity.�
Equal employment specialist, administrative staff.�
�
NASA�
NASA Management Office, Jet Propulsion Laboratory (JPL)�
4800 Oak Grove Drive (Mail Stop 180-801), Pasadena, CA 91109�
(818) 354-5359�
(818) 393-2607�
www.nasa.gov�
Conduct research for the solution of problems of flight within and outside the earth's atmosphere.�
�
�
NASA�
Office of Inspector General�
NASA,JPL (Mail Stop 180-301), 4800 Oak Grove Drive, Pasadena, CA 91109�
(818) 354-3360�
(818) 393-4882�
www.nasa.gov�
Conduct research for the solution of problems of flight within and outside the earth's atmosphere.�
�
�
NASA�
NASA Dryden Flight Research Center�
P.O. Box 273, Edwards, CA 93523-0273�
(805) 258-3101�
(805) 258-3567�
www.nasa.gov�
Conduct research for the solution of problems of flight within and outside the earth's atmosphere.�
�
�
National Archives and Records Administration�
National Archives- Pacific Region�
2400 Avila Road, 1st Floor (East), Laguna Nigel, CA 92677-3497�
(949) 360-2641�
(949) 360-2644�
www.nara.gov�
Provides ready access to evidence that documents the rights of American citizens.�
Archivist, archivist specialist, archives technician.�
�
National Archives and Records Administration�
Ronald Reagan Library�
40 Presidential Drive, Simi Valley, CA 93065�
(805) 522-8511�
(805) 522-9621�
www.nara.gov�
Museum and library.�
Archivist, archives technician, museum curator, museum registrar.�
�
National Labor Relations Board�
National Labor Relations Board Region 21�
888 S. Figueroa Street, 9th Floor, Los Angeles, CA 90017�
(213) 894-5204�
(213) 894-2778�
www.nlrb.gov�
The Board is vested with the power to prevent or remedy unfair labor practice by private employers and unions.�
Attorney, field examiner.�
�
National Labor Relations Board�
National Labor Relations Board Region 31�
11000 Wilshire Blvd.  Room 12100, Los Angeles, CA 90024�
(310) 235-7371�
(310) 235-7420�
www.nlrb.gov�
The Board is vested with the power to prevent or remedy unfair labor practice by private employers and unions.�
Attorney, field examiner.�
�
National Transportation Safety Board�
Office of Aviation Safety, Western Region�
1515 W. 90th Street, Suite 555, Gardena, Ca 90248�
(310) 380-5660�
(310) 380-5666�
www.ntsb.gov�
Investigates the causes of aviation accidents.�
Safety investigators and support staff.�
�
National Transportation Safety Board�
Office of highway safety, Western Region�
1515 W. 190th Street, Suite 555, Gardena, CA 90248�
(310) 380-5461�
(310) 380-5460�
www.ntsb.gov�
Investigates causes of highway accidents�
Safety investigator and support staff.�
�
National Transportation Safety Board�
Office of rail safety, Western Region�
1515 W. 190th Street, Suite 555, Gardena, CA 90248�
(310) 380-5453�
(310) 380-5460�
www.ntsb.gov�
Investigates the causes of rail accidents.�
Safety investigator and support staff.�
�
Office of Personnel Management�
Test control  office�
977 N. Broadway, Suite 504, Los Angeles, CA 90012�
(213) 894-4874�
(213) 894-4888�
www.opm.gov�
Personnel work.�
Test administrator.�
�
Peace Corps�
Peace Corps�
11000 Wilshire Blvd.  8th Floor, Los Angeles, CA 90024�
(310) 235-7444�
(310) 235-7442�
www.peacecorps.gov�
Promotes peace and friendship, helps other countries in meeting their needs for trained people.�
Recruiter and administrative support staff�
�
US Postal Service�
LA Field District Postal Service�
7001 S. Central  Avenue, Los Angeles, CA 90052�
(213) 586-1200�
(213) 586-1248�
www.usps.gov�
Provides swift and reliable mail delivery.�
Postal clerk, letter carrier.�
�
US Postal Service�
Long Beach District Postal Service�
2300 Redondo Avenue, Long Beach, CA 90809�
(310) 301-1100�
(310) 301-1104�
www.usps.gov�
Provide swift and reliable delivery of the mail.�
Mail carrier, mail clerk.�
�
US Postal Service�
Van Nuys District Postal Service�
28201 Franklin Parkway, Santa Clarita, 91383�
(805) 294-6500�
(805) 294-7184�
www.usps.gov�
Swift and reliable delivery of mail.�
Mail Carrier, mail clerk.�
�
US Postal Service�
US Postal Inspector�
P.O. Box 2000, Pasadena, CA 91102-2000�
(626) 405-1200�
(626) 405-1207�
www.usps.gov�
The law enforcement arm of the Postal Service protects the mail, postal funds and property.�
Postal Inspector.�
�
Presidential Office�
Office of Gerald Ford�
P.O. Box 927, Rancho Mirage, CA 92270�
(619) 324-1763�
(619) 324-7289�
�
Office of former US President.�
Administrative support.�
�
Presidential Office�
Office of Ronald Regan�
2121 Avenue of the Stars, 34th Floor, Los Angeles, CA 90067�
(310) 552-1980�
(310) 552-2514�
�
Office of former US President.�
Administrative support.�
�
Railroad Retirement Board�
Railroad Retirement Board�
858 Oak Park Road, Suite 102, Covina, CA 91724-3724�
(626) 339-8843�
(626) 339-8223�
www.rrb.gov�
Administers comprehensive retirement, survivor and unemployment-sickness benefits for the nation's railroad workers.�
Claims examiner, claim specialist, auditor, contact representative, investigator.�
�
Small Business Administration�
Small Business Administration�
330 N. Brand Blvd., Suite 1200, Glendale, Ca 91203�
(818) 552-3201�
(818) 552-3260�
www.sba.gov�
Provides advice to new businesses, & ensures opportunities for the socially and economically disadvantaged.�
Loan specialist, business development specialist, & business opportunity specialist.�
�
Small Business Administration�
Small Business Administration�
200 W. Santa Ana Blvd. Suite 700, Santa Ana, Ca 90701�
(714) 550-7429�
(714) 550-0191�
www.sba.gov�
Provides advice to new businesses, & ensures opportunities for the socially and economically disadvantaged.�
Business development specialist, business opportunity specialist, loan specialist.�
�
Social Security Administration�
Social Security Administration, Sierra West�
15260 Ventura Blvd., Suite 1430, Sherman Oaks, CA 91403�
(818) 380-6400�
(818) 380-6459�
www.ssa.gov�
Administers the social security program.�
Field offices/district offices: claims representative, service representative.�
�
Social Security Administration�
LA Metropolitan Social Security Administration�
888 S. Figueroa Street, Suite 1070, Los Angeles, CA 90017�
(213) 894-5238�
(213) 894-7919�
www.ssa.gov�
Administers the social security program.�
Field offices/district offices: claims representative, service representative.�
�
Social Security Administration�
Inland Empire Social Security Administration Office�
1660 Chicago Avenue, Suite M10, Riverside, CA 92507�
(909) 276-6611�
(909) 276-6204�
www.ssa.gov�
Administers the social security program.�
Field offices/district offices: claims representative, service representative.�
�
Social Security Administration�
Hearings and Appeals Office�
501 W. Ocean Blvd, Suite 5300, Long Beach, CA 90802�
(562) 980-4116�
(562) 980-4131�
www.ssa.gov�
Social Security appeals.�
Administrative law judge, master docket clerk, legal assistant.�
�
State Department�
Passport Agency�
11000 Wilshire Blvd., Suite 1000, Los Angeles, CA 90024�
(310) 575-5710�
(310) 575-5729�
www.state.gov�
Processes application for U.S. passports and related services.�
Passport examiner.�
�
State Department�
Diplomatic Security�
255 E. Temple St., Suite 1273, Los Angeles, CA 90012�
(213) 894-3290�
(213) 894-0914�
www.state.gov�
Provides security for foreign diplomats�
Special agent, administrative support.�
�
State Department�
Foreign Press Center�
11000 Wilshire Blvd., Room C-200, Los Angeles, CA 90024�
(310) 235-7693�
(310) 473-1876�
www.state.gov�
Provides news organizations and the general public with information of foreign policy.�
Public information specialist.�
�
Treasury Department�
US Customs Management Center�
One World Trade Center, Suite 705, Long Beach, CA 90832-2639�
(562) 980-3100�
(562) 980-3107�
www.ustreas.gov�
Assesses and collects duties on imported items; regulates the import and export of merchandise.�
Customs inspectors, customs investigators, import specialist, canine enforcement officers.�
�
Treasury Department�
Office of Counsel US Customs Service�
One World Trade Center, Suite 741, Long Beach, CA 90831�
(562) 980-3141�
(562) 980-3152�
www.ustreas.gov�
Assesses and collects duties on imported items; regulates the import and export of merchandise.�
Attorney, paralegal, support staff.�
�
Treasury Department�
Internal Revenue Service�
300 N. Los Angeles Street, Los Angeles, CA 90012�
(213) 894-4120�
(213) 894-2728�
www.ustreas.gov�
Administers the tax laws via audit and the collection of revenues.�
Tax Technician, revenue agent, computer specialist, attorney.�
�
Treasury Department�
Internal Revenue Service�
24000 Avila Road, Laguna Nigel, CA 92677�
(949) 389-4257�
(949) 389-5036�
www.ustreas.gov�
Administers the tax laws via audit and the collection of revenues.�
Tax Technician, revenue agent, computer specialist, attorney.�
�
Treasury Department�
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco and Firearms�
350 Figueroa, Suite 80, Los Angeles, CA 90071�
(213) 894-4812�
(213) 894-0151�
www.ustreas.gov�
Regulates the alcohol, tobacco, firearms and explosives industries and enforces federal firearms and explosives laws.�
Auditor, inspector, special agent.�
�
Treasury Department�
Bureau of Public Debt, Savings Bond Market Office�
21865 E. Copley Drive, Diamond Bar, CA 91765�
(909) 396-7413�
(909) 396-7386�
www.ustreas.gov�
Borrow the money needed to operate the federal government and to account for resulting debt.�
Bond sales promotional specialist, administrative support staff.�
�
Treasury Department�
Secret Service�
255 E. Temple St., Suite 1700, Los Angeles, CA 90012�
(213) 894-4830�
(213) 894-2948�
www.ustreas.gov�
Charged with protecting the President and Vice-President and families.  Also, protects other US and foreign government officials.�
Special agent, physical security specialist, technical support.�
�
Dept. of Veterans Affairs�
VA Regional Office�
11000 Wilshire Blvd., Room 7322, Los Angeles, CA 90024�
(310) 235-7696�
(310) 235-6640�
www.va.gov�
Operates diverse programs to benefit veterans and their families.�
�
�
Department of Veterans Affairs�
Veterans Integrated Service Network #22,�
5901 East 7th Street, 10N22, Long Beach, CA 90822�
(562) 494-5963�
(562) 494-5987�
www.va.gov�
Healthcare.�
Education officer, budget analyst, financial officer, quality management officer.�
�
Department of Veterans Affairs�
Long Beach VA Medical Center�
5901 East Seventh Street, Long Beach, CA 90822�
(562) 494-5400�
(562) 494-5972�
www.va.gov�
Medical center.�
Nurse, physician, housekeeping, various professional medical staff, clerical.�
�
Department of Veterans Affairs�
VA Greater Los Angeles Healthcare System�
11301 Wilshire Boulevard, Los Angeles, CA 90073�
(310) 268-3132�
(310) 268-3494�
www.va.gov�
Medical facility.�
CURRENTLY ON A HIRING FREEZE- NO HIRING�
�
Department of Veterans Affairs�
Loma Linda, VA Medical Center�
11201 Benton Street, Loma Linda, CA 92357�
(909) 422-3002�
(909) 422-3107�
www.va.gov�
Medical Center�
Nurse, physician, housekeeping, various professional medical staff, clerical�
�
Department of Veterans Affairs�
Long Beach Education Center, VAMC�
5901 East 7th Street, Bldg.11, Long Beach, CA 90822�
(562) 494-5505�
(562) 494-5785�
www.va.gov�
�
�
�
Department of Veterans Affairs�
Anaheim Vet Center�
859 South Harbor Blvd., Anaheim, CA 92805-5157�
(714) 776-0161�
(714) 776-8904�
www.va.gov�
Counseling veterans�
Counselor, administrative staff�
�
Department of Veterans Affairs�
East Los Angeles Vet Center�
5400 East Olympic Blvd., Suite 140, Commerce, CA 90023�
(213) 728-9966�
(213) 887-1082�
www.va.gov�
Counseling veterans�
Counselor, administrative staff�
�
Department of Veterans Affairs�
Los Angeles Vet Center�
1045 W. Redondo Beach Blvd., Suite 150, Gardena, CA 90247�
(310) 767-1221�
(310) 767-1403�
www.va.gov�
Counseling veterans�
Counselor, administrative staff�
�
Department of Veterans Affairs�
West Los Angeles Vet Center�
5730 Uplander Way, Suite 100, Culver City, CA 90230-6615�
(310) 641-0326�
(310) 641-2653�
www.va.gov�
Counseling veterans�
Counselor, administrative staff�
�
Department of Veterans Affairs�
Regional Counsel, Department of Veterans Affairs�
11000 Wilshire Blvd, Los Angeles, CA 90024�
(310) 235-7379�
(310) 235-6150�
www.va.gov�
Law office�
Attorney, legal assistant, paralegal, computer specialist.�
�
Department of Veterans Affairs�
Los Angeles National Cemetery�
950 South Sepulveda Blvd. , Los Angeles, CA 90049�
(310) 268-4494�
(310) 268-3257�
www.va.gov�
Cemetery�
Cemetery caretaker, mechanic, program assistant, cemetery representative.�
�
Department of Veterans Affairs�
Riverside National Cemetery�
22495 Van Buren Boulevard, Riverside, CA 92508�
(909) 653-8417�
(909) 653-5233�
www.va.gov�
Cemetery�
Budget analyst, laborer, lead clerk/claims examiner, cemetery caretaker.�
�
Department of Veterans Affairs�
Office of Public Affairs/Western Region�
P.O. Box 84041, Los Angeles, CA 90073�
(310) 268-4207�
(310) 268-4835�
www.va.gov�
Public affairs office�
Public affairs specialist, program assistant.�
�
Department of Commerce�
L.A. District Export Assistance Center�
11150 W. Olympic Blvd.,  Suite 975, Los Angeles, CA 90064�
(310) 235-7203�
(310) 235-7220�
www.doc.gov�
Directs the Nation's export control policy. Processes license applications, conducts foreign availability studies.�
Export administrative specialist, international trade specialist.�
�
Department of Commerce�
U.S. Export Assistance Center�
One World Trade Center, Suite 1670, Long Beach, CA 90831�
(562) 980-4550�
(562) 980-4561�
www.doc.gov�
Directs the Nation's export control policy. Processes license applications, conducts foreign availability studies.�
Export specialist, international trade specialist, & administrative support.�
�
Department of Commerce�
US Export Assistant Center�
3300 Irvine Avenue, Suite 305, Newport, CA 92660�
(949) 660-1688�
(949) 660-8039�
www.doc.gov�
�
International trade specialist, administrative support.�
�
Federal Mediation & Conciliation Service�
Federal Mediation and Conciliation, Western Region�
1100 Town and Country Road #410, Orange, CA 92868�
(714) 246-8378�
(714) 246-8270�
www.fcms.gov�
Assist labor and management in the resolving disputes in collective bargaining contract negotiation.�
Mediator.�
�
Securities and Exchange Commission�
Securities and Exchange Commission�
5670 Wilshire Blvd., 11th Floor, Los Angeles, CA 90036�
(323) 965-3807�
(323) 965-8815�
www.sec.gov�
Administers and enforces federal securities laws.�
Attorney, examiner, administrative support.�
�
Department of Agriculture�
Port of Long Beach U.S. Department of Agriculture�
11 Golden Shore, Suite 460, Long Beach, CA 90802�
(562) 980-4227�
(562) 980-4208�
www.usda.gov�
Agriculture inspection.�
�
�
Department of Agriculture�
USDA, APHIS, PPQ Cooperative Medfly Project�
Armed Forces Reserve Center, Lexington & South Katella, Bldg. 206, Los Alamitos, CA 90720�
(562) 795-1206�
(562) 795-1215�
www.usda.gov�
Agriculture inspection.�
�
�
Department of Defense�
Los Angeles Air Force Base, Base Commander�
325 Challenger Way, Suite 1091, El Segundo, CA 90245�
(310) 363-0667�
(310) 363-5069�
www.af.mil�
U.S. Air Force Base.�
�
�
Department of Defense�
Army Office of Public Affairs, Los Angeles Branch�
10880 Wilshire Blvd., Suite 1250, Los Angeles, CA 90024�
(310) 235-7621�
(310) 235-6075�
www.army.mil�
Public affairs office.�
�
�
US Postal Service�
L.A. District Postal Service�
7001 Central Avenue, Room 354, Los Angeles, CA 90052-9997�
(323) 586-1400�
(323) 586-1482�
www.usps.gov�
Postal service.�
�
�
Department of Transportation�
US Coast Guard, Administrative Law Jude�
501 W. Ocean Blvd., Suite 7440, Long Beach, CA 90802�
(562) 980-4344�
(562) 980-4349�
www.dot.gov�
Appeals office.�
�
�
Department of Transportation�
US Coast Guard Marine Safety Office/Group�
165 N. Pico Avenue, Long Beach, CA 90802-1096�
(562) 980-4429�
(562) 980-4413�
www.dot.gov�
�
�
�
Department of Transportation�
US Coast Guard Motion Picture and Television Office�
11000 Wilshire Blvd., Room 10125, Los Angeles, CA 90024�
(310) 235-7817�
(310) 235-7851�
www.dot.gov�
�
�
�
Department of Transportation�
US Coast Guard Public Affairs Office�
P.O. Box 8, Terminal Island, San Pedro, CA 90731-0208�
(562) 732-7351�
(562) 732-7359�
www.dot.gov�
Public affairs.�
�
�
Department of Transportation�
US Coast Guard Support Center�
P.O. Box 8, Terminal Island, San Pedro, CA 90731-0208�
(562) 732-7403�
(562) 732-7409�
www.dot.gov�
�
�
�
Department of Transportation�
Federal Aviation Administration�
P.O. Box 92007, Worldway Postal Center, Los Angeles, CA 90009�
(310) 725-3550�
(310) 536-8400�
www.faa.gov�
Regulates air commerce.�
Air traffic controller, aviation safety inspector, air traffic assistant, special agent.�
�
Department of Transportation�
Federal Transportation Admin/Federal Highways Adm.�
201 N. Figueroa, Suite 1460, Los Angeles, CA 90012�
(213) 202-3950�
(213) 202-3961�
www.dot.gov�
Coordinates highways with other modes of transportation to achieve the most effective balance of transportation.�
Transportation engineer, planner, administrative support.�
�
Department of Transportation�
Office of Motor Carriers�
22690 Cactus Avenue, Suite 260, Moreno Valley, CA 92553�
(909) 653-2299�
(909) 653-6969�
www.dot.gov�
�
�
�
Department of Transportation�
Research and Special Programs Admin�
3200 Inland Empire Blvd., Suite 230, Ontario, CA 91764�
(909) 483-5624�
(909) 483-5636�
www.dot.gov�
�
�
�



